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TO: June Kail, Purchasing Director (Ao’//

FROM: Dale Joiner on behalf of Bill Nimmons, Director Il Technology & Information Services

DATE: January 27, 2016

RE:  Award Recommendation: RFP No. ER352-2016 — Cisco Voice& Data Rardware Materials,
Maintenance & Installation Services

The evaluation committee met on January 26, 2016 to evaluate the proposals received in response to
REP No. ER352-2016 — Cisco Voice & Data Hardware Materials, Maintenance & Installation Services
There were two companies who submitted proposals: Presidio and CDW.

Each proposal was given thoughtful and careful consideration and was evaluated as per the criterion
set forth in the RFP specifications. The Committee has made a recommendation to award the contract
to Presidio. The committee consensus ranked this vender as having the best economical and over all
solution for Leon County Schools.

if you have any guestions concerning this recommendation, please contact me at 487-7379.

Sincerely,

Il A

Dale Joirfer
Director |, Computer Operations

2757 West Pensacola Street o Tallahassee, Florida 32304-2998 e Phone (850) 487-7110 » Fax (850) 414-5194 »
www.leonschaols.net
“The Leon County School District does not discriminate against any person on the basis of sex (including transgender
status, gender nonconforming and gender identity), race, age, color, ethnicity, national origin, religion, pregnancy,
marital status, disability, sexual orlentatlon, or genetic information.”
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